
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

David, 

(b) (6) 

President & CEO 
Tetrus 
197 Route 18 South, Suite 3000 
East Brunswick, NJ 0881.(, 
l)irect 

Work 
Fax 

(b) (6) ; O'Reilly, 
Thomas; 
RE: Implementing the eG webservice 
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Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: 
This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware 
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the e-mail or any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this email in 
error, please notify us immediately by replying to the sender and deleting this copy and the reply from your system. Thank you for 
your cooperation. 

From: Lewis, David [mailto:David.P.Lewis@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Mon:dav 

a•••••lD'Rellly, Thomas 

Make the call ASAP. Than!< you. 

From: (b) (6) 

(b) (6) O'Reilly, Thomas 

Joel, If you are fine, I will send out an invitation 

(b) (6) 

President & CEO 
Tetrus 
197 Route 18 South, Suite 3000 

East Brunswicl<, N.J 08816 

• 
Work 
Fax 

(b) (6) 
\b) (6i-) ---

(b) (6) 
a I I • I 

Please cons·ider the environment before printing this email. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: 
This e-mail and anv attachments may be confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware 
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the e-mail or any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this email in 
error, please notify us immediately by replying to the sender and deleting this copy and the reply from your system, Thank you for 
your cooperation. 

tetruscorp.com] 
201111:28 AM 

(b) (6) ; Thomas O'Reilly 

(b) (6) 
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Lets lock down 1 PM for the call. 

(b) (6) 

C.T.O 
Te.trus 
Direct 
Work 
Sl<ype : 

On Sep 19,2011, at 11:26 AM, ~wrote: 

David, 

1 will talk to-andtl!••IJ-Iil' •Ito come up with a plan and some cost numbers 

Thanks, 
!IIWM 

(b) (6) 

President & CEO 
Tetrus 
197 Route 18 South, Suite 3000 

RnliW•I.Iicllc NJ 08816 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOH: 
This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware 
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the e-mail or any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this email in 
error, please notify us immediately by replying to the sender and delef1ng this copy and the reply from your system. Thank you for 
your cooperation. 

From: Lewis, David [mallto:David.P.Lewls@usdoj.gov] 

;;;~19, 201111:24 AM 

Cc: liiiUJ 
(b) (6) 

(b) (6) ' '; O'Reilly, Thomas 
Subject: RE.: Implementing the eG webservice 

Gentlemen, 

1 need to know ASAP how long it would take to implement the eG webservice and an estimated cost number. I just 
completed a meeting with DOJ and FBI and I have to provide the requested information above. Please comfirm receipt of 
the email and provide how long you believe it would take to answer these questions. Thank you. 

David 
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David P. Lewis 
Chief Technology Officer, Nationwide SAR Initiative (NSI) 
Senior Policy Advisor, Justice Information Sharing 
Bureau of Justice Assistance 
US Department of Justice 
810 7th Street, NW 
Washington DC 20531 

202-616-7829 
"'*****"***"'"'olt****"'**"'***********************-1'*"'******"'***** 
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